From:
To:

Cc:
Subject
Date:

Marvin Shaffer
McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
Fitzpatrick, Brigitte EMPR:EX

: Re: Meeting request

Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:21:58 PM

May 2 would work for me

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 3:06 PM, McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.be.ca>

wrote:

Good afternoon Marvin,

Dave has asked that | set up a meeting with you, Les, and himself for early week of
April.’3[}"h. It needs to be an hour, here are some options that work on our end:

May. 151 12:30 / 4:30
May.2"® any time between 11 and 2

Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct; 750 952-0504
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From: Marvin Shaffer

'l"_(‘.l: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: MEETING: Dave Nikolejsin, Marvin Shaffer, and Les Mactaren

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:37:18 PM

Sure. Either time works. Just let me know. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24,2018, at 1:15 PM, McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX <Meghan.McCann(@goyv.bc.ca>
wrote:

Wonderful, thanks Marvin. Dave’s meeting is out at the Fairmont airport, would it be
possible for you to meet he and Les out there? 'm thinking it would either be at
4:30pm or 9:30am, just-waiting for Dave to confirm the overall plan for the day.

From: Marvin Shaffer [mailto:marvshaffer@amail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:24 AM

To: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: MEETING: Dave Nikolejsin, Marvin Shaffer, and Les Maclaren

Anytime that day works for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24, 2018, at 10:01 AM, McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
<Meghan McCann@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Good morning Marvin,

Dave has suggested we hold the meeting over in Vancouver that day as he
needed to fly over anyways for another meeting out at the airport. Can
we work on finding a time? Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolefsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroieum Resources
Direct: 250 952-0504

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marvin Shaffer <marvshaffer@gmail.com>
Date: April 24, 2018 at 1:49:56 AM GMT+1

To: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.be.ca>

Cc: "MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX"
<Les.Macl.areni@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: MEETING: Dave Nikolejsin, Marvin
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Shaffer, and Les MacLaren

I just wanted to confirm that the meeting on May 2 is
now at 11:00 am PDT. If so [ would probably take the
helijet as | would be late if I caught the 9 am ferry. |
wanted to check if you will be reimbursing me for this
flight.

Thanks, Marvin

On Apr 23, 2018, at 4:08 PM, Nikolejsin, Dave
EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<Mail Attachment.ics>
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From: Marvin Shaffer <marvshaffer@gmail.com>

Sent: Meonday, April 23, 2018 5:50 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPRIEX

Cc: MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: MEETING:; Dave Nikolejsin, Marvin Shaffer, and Les Maclaren

I just wanted to confirm that the meeting on May 2 is now at 11:00 am PDT. If so | would probably take the helijet as |
would be late if | caught the 9 am ferry. | wanted to check if you will be reimbursing me for this flight.
Thanks, Marvin

>0n Apr 23, 2018, at 4:08 PM, Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> <Mail Attachment.ics>
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